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TO: National Executive Committee

Past National Commanders
Department and Chapter Adjutants and Commanders
DAV Employees

FROM: Barry A. Jesinoski, National Adjutant

DATE: January 12, 2024

SUBJECT: Passing of Retiree Ronald Reilly

It is with regret that | advise you of the death of retired National Service Officer Ronald “Ron” Reilly, who
passed away on January 7, 2024. He was 87.

Ron was a veteran of the Marine Corps and Marine Corps Reserve from 1956-1962. After attending college,
he was commissioned in the Air Force and retired from service in 1984.

He began his DAV career in August of 1990 as an NSO apprentice and went on to serve 15 years with the
organization as a veterans advocate, retiring in September of 2005 as a national service officer in the
Manchester, New Hampshire, office.

His involvement with DAV continued after retirement. He regularly volunteered with Chapter 5 in Rochester,
New Hampshire, and was a past Department of New Hampshire adjutant and a past National Executive
Committee representative for District 3.

Arrangements are as follows:
Visitation
Sunday, January 14
4—-6p.m.

Funeral Service
Monday, January 15
11 am.
Visitation will be held at Tasker Funeral Home, located at 621 Central Ave., Dover, New Hampshire, 03820.
The funeral mass will be held at St. Joseph Church, located at 150 Central Ave., in Dover. A private burial
will take place at St. Mary New Cemetery in Dover at a later date.
In lieu of flowers, donations can be made to DAV or ASK Childhood Cancer Foundation.

May he rest in peace.

Bar® A. Jesinoski
National Adjutant
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